Message

From: Simon Madden [simon.madden@nhsx.nhs.uk]

Sent: 13/03/2020 8:23:11 AM

To: psmatthancock [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8dddc7f87798480280e3a7aa57cb8d62-psmatthanco]

CC: DL - Private Office Submissions Copy List [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/ch=Recipients/cn=3db9650054a04b14a0f46f967d348015-DL - Privat]; Hadley Beeman
[hadley.beeman@nhsx.nhs.uk]; Kathy Hall [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=71e30b2585b64b3e8e76eac86a4675fe-Kathy HaII],.
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= 743163e491ec4fb184906c2b96ff44d9§ NR i
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn O7bf3dc049a14e99962c78868af1f540€ NR 3

i NR inhs.uk; jennifer firth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHFZBSPDLT)/cn ReC|p|ents/cn 7267f8aa7d424b64be84ce782f832215-1ennlfer fi];

Subject: Re URGENT: Sharlng Data Update on Actlons in Response to COVID-19

Thanks NR . All noted. We’ll come back on the last point.

Simon

On Fri, 13 Mar 2020 at 08:10, psmatthancock <psmatthancock@dhsc.gov.uk> wrote:
Hi all,

SofS is happy with all approaches.

1. He is happy to direct NHSD to collect, analyse and disseminate data to DHSC and NHSX through s254
of the Health and Social Care Act 2012 and providing notice under COPI

2 He agrees not to explore regulations at this stage to limit rights under GDPR

3. He also agrees to extend the data opt out for 6 months. He has asked for more advice about if he can
delay indefinitely.

From: Jennifer Firth <jennifer.firth@nhsx.nhs.uk>
Sent: 12 March 2020 16:39

To: nsmatthancock <nsmatthancock@dhsc.eov.ak>

[See recipients listed above]

Subject: Re: URGENT: Sharing Data - Update on Actions 1n Response to COVID-19

Hii NR |
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